Syed Alamdar Hussain Shah

Lab Assistant

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: alamdar@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-5537292

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Syed Alamdar Hussain Shah is working as Lab Assistant in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Syed Alamdar Hussain Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Computer Science	2007 - 2011
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronic Technology	2003 - 2006
PBTE, Lahore, Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2001 - 2003
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Assistant	2024- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Lab Assistant	2020 - 2020
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Computer Svc Rep	2015 - 2020
Adv Telecom Customer Care Dept , Rawalpindi	